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Dear Camden 

Please can you register this email as a 5-Day Notice to fell the London plane tree in the 
communal roadside reservation in front of Telegraph Hill. 

The tree is shown as T42 on the attached screenshot plan (as also previously listed and detailed 
in previous planning applications for the site). 

The tree looked sick on initial inspection in 2006 and was pruned under CA S211 notification in 
spring 2008 (light reduction and deadwood removal). 

Deadwood has since returned to the point that the tree is evidently dying back. 

The tree was reviewed by Alex Hutson at a site meeting in June 2010 and this course of action 
subsequently agreed upon. 

Kind regards 

Adam 


